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Mr. Joseph M. Felton :

Director, Rules and Records FOIA ’Pl/— ’7&;

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

Commission Q‘C v -6 -py
Washington, D.C. 20555 C{ //
Dear Mr. Felton:

The most recent edition of the following maps for the
Illinois Power Company Clinton Power Station Emergency P.anning
Zones are requested pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act:

1. 10 mile Emergency Planning Zone (42" x 50") B copies

2. 50 mile Emergency Planning Zone (30" x 30") 3 copies
Please contact me at 955-6637 concerning the cost and uelivery
of these maps. I would like to pick these maos up at the NRC,
rather than having them mailed to me.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

oséph F(;Yenouskas

Legal Assistant
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